From: Michael Labrada

To: Todd C. Stoughton; Gary Volenec; Kelly M. Crowe; Steve Gardner; City Clerk External E-Mail
Cc: Richard Toppino; Andrew Toppino; Roman Orofino; Jason Pfahl

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ITB # 24-001 - Local Vendor Ordinance

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 3:46:30 PM

Attachments: Local Vendor Form - ITB 24-001.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

The purpose of this email is to evoke the local vendor preference pursuant to City of Key West Ordinance
09-22 Section 2-798 regarding today’s bid opening for the “Pump Station G Rehabilitation” (ITB # 24-001).

The bid for Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc of $2,737,144.00 is within the 5% margin of the lowest apparent
bid of $2,639,000.00. The local vendor certification was submitted with our bid and is re-attached for your
review.

We are willing to match the lowest qualifying bid. Please let us know what you may need from us in this
matter.

Thank you,

Michael Labrada

Contract Administrator

e. mlabrada@charleytoppino.com
c. (305) 304-9356

0. (305) 296-5606

Key West: 129 Toppino Industrial Drive Key West, FL 33040

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged
and confidential content. It is intended only for the use of the

person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication
of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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LOCAL VENDOR CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CKW ORDINANCE 09-22 SECTION 2-798

The undersigned, as a duly authorized representative of the vendor listed herein, certifies to the best of his/her
knowledge and belief, that the vendor meets the definition of a “Local Business.” For purposes of this section,
“local business” shall mean a business which:

a. Principal address as registered with the FL Department of State located within 30 miles of the boundaries
of the city, listed with the chief licensing official as having a business tax receipt with its principle
address within 30 miles of the boundaries of the city for at least one year immediately prior to the
issuance of the solicitation.

b. Maintains a workforce of at least 50 percent of its employees from the city or within 30 miles of its
boundaries.
c. Having paid all current license taxes and any other fees due the city at least 24 hours prior to the

publication of the call for bids or request for Bids.

e Not a local vendor pursuant to Ordinance 09-22 Section 2-798
e Qualifies as a local vendor pursuant to Ordinance 09-22 Section 2-798

If you qualify, please complete the following in support of the self-certification & submit copies of your County
and City business licenses. Failure to provide the information requested will result in denial of certification as a
local business.

Business Name  Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc Phone: 305-296-5606

Current Local Address: 129 Toppino Industrial Dr, Key West, FL 33041 1.

(P.O Box numbers may not be used to establish status)

Length of time at this address:___ 75 Years

Date: \\/{‘{ ‘/7,7'—’

Signature of Authorized Representative

STATE OF_FL COUNTY OF__ MONROE
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /E{ day of Dov . 2023.
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Return Completed form with
Supporting documents to:
City of Key West Purchasing
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